

City of Concord, New Hampshire

Mayor Jim Bouley

TO:

Members of City Council

FROM:

Mayor Bouley

DATE:

October 20, 2016

RE:

Planning Board Appointment

I propose the appointment of the following individual to the Planning Board for a three year term to expire on November 30, 2019. This appointment will fill the regular member vacancy that currently exists on the board.

 David Allyn Fox, 100 Auburn Street, Concord. A copy of Mr. Fox's resume is attached.

In accordance with Section 15 of the City Council Rules, this proposed appointment is being distributed to City Council as information in advance of formal action at the November 14, 2016 City Council meeting.

David Allyn Fox

100 Auburn Street, Concord New Hampshire 03301

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- American Family Life Assurance Corporation(Aflac)
 - -Hired as a licensed agent, March 2000
 - -Promoted to a District Manager, January 2001. Opened a District Sales Office and directed a 7 member sales force.
 - -Promoted to a Regional Manager, January 2002. Expanded to a Regional Sales Office and directed 4 District Managers and 35+/- sales agents serving northern Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Maine, and Vermont.
 - -Specialized in health related, voluntary, payroll deducted, group benefits.
 - -Life, Accident, Health and Property/Casualty licensed in New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Maine, Vermont, New York, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania.
 - -Organized and managed a District/Regional Sales Office, 95 North State Street, Concord, NH. 2001-2015

The Hawkeye Group/Design Projects 1978-1997

-Incorporated The Hawkeye Group/Design Projects in 1978 in architectural partnership as a design/build cooperative.

Approved by HUD/Farmer's Home Administration to design and produce moderate income, interest subsidized, single family homes.

-Designed and produced multiple high end primary/secondary housing projects.

Organizations/Memberships

- -Bartlett Planning Board 1989-1998, Board Chair 1994-1998
- -Bartlett Elementary School Building Expansion Committee 1991-1992
- -Friends of Concord Crew, Board of Directors 2004-2015, Board Chair 2011-2012.
- -CASA/GAL, Court Appointed Special Advocate/Guardian ad Litem representing abused and neglected children in family court, 2015-

Education:

-Boston College, Chestnut Hill, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Arts, English

Family:

-Married, Dr. Susan Wirka Fox; three children, one son(Casey), two daughters(Lori and Katie)